
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 06, 2014 3:07 PM 
Brenda Stallcup 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Jim Breman; Mark Laux; Kathy Lewis 

140009-EI - RE: re: confidential discovery 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DNs 02643-14 and 02691-14 in Docket 

140009-EI. 

Thank you, 

Marguer ite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Brenda Stallcup 
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2014 3:00PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: re: confidential discovery 

Please return the following documents to the company. Thanks. 

02643-14 
02691-14 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 3:59PM 
To: Kathy Lewis 
Cc: Mark Laux; Brenda Stallcup 
Subject: FW: re: confidential discovery 

From: Mark Laux 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 3:07PM 
To: Jim Breman 
Subject: RE: re: confidential discovery 

yes 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 2:51 PM 
To: Mark Laux 
Subject: re: confidential discovery 
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02643-14 
02691-14 
Not used and can be returned to sender? 
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